## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





## **Heading**

The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan – A notice regarding a recall of 數島製パン「超熟山型 5 枚スライス、超熟山型 6 枚スライス」 sliced bread products in Japan because some of the products in question were manufactured and shipped with foreign objects (parts of what appeared to be small animals) mixed in, and if the product is a small animal, there is a risk of pathogens, etc.

## The incident

The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan issued a notice regarding a recall of 敷島製パン「超熟山型 5 枚スライス、超熟山型 6 枚スライス」 sliced bread products in Japan because some of the products in question were manufactured and shipped with foreign objects (parts of what appeared to be small animals) mixed in, and if the product is a small animal, there is a risk of pathogens, etc.

Recalled products (in Japanese):

- Product name: ①超熟山型 5 枚スライス、②超熟山型 6 枚スライス
  - Contents: (1)5 slices, (2)6 slides
  - Shape: Bag
  - JAN code: ①4901820162922, ②4901820357380
  - Manufacturing site specific symbol: +P1
  - Expiry date:
    - ①Expiration date 2024.5.7 Those with control code ABW or ABX
      - Expiration date 2024.5.8 2024.5.11 All items whose control code starts with "A"
    - ② Expiration date 2024.5.7 Those with control code ACH

Expiration date 2024.5.8 - 2024.5.10 All items whose control code starts with "A"

## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





ANNUAL NO CENTRE for Food Safety	
	Details of products being recalled are listed in the website of the
	Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan.
Source	Website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan (in
	Japanese)
	https://ifas.mhlw.go.jp/faspub/_link.do?i=IO_S020502&p=RCL2024
	<u>01172</u>
	Website of the Consumer Affairs Agency, Government of Japan (in Japanese) <a href="https://www.recall.caa.go.jp/result/detail.php?rcl=00000032315&amp;screenkbn=01">https://www.recall.caa.go.jp/result/detail.php?rcl=00000032315&amp;screenkbn=01</a>
Position of CFS	<ul> <li>Information on product distribution outside Japan is not available from the website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is investigating whether the affected products have been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected products.</li> <li>Acquisition of the products through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded.</li> <li>Consumers should discard the products and not consume them.</li> <li>CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary.</li> <li>Investigation by CFS is ongoing.</li> </ul>
Additional	NA STATE OF THE ST
information	

Posted on: 10 May 2024